
From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:33 AM

(b)(6)

21MAR 0031 Speedi Data
FUKUSHIMA1 032100.zip

21 MAR 0031 Speedi Data attached

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
Tokyo 107-8420
Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

-----Original Message -----
From: nustec [mailto:spd0l@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:31 AM
Tn:! (b)(6)

(b)(6)



Subject: 3/21 001*SPEEDI- , ,ff-( ' -

Js --R fz -•-)z -C JS- SPEI91 -• I-.

372 1 0 0 SE _),~, D"-•f-- t .- o
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NUSTEC
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST01 HOC
Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:26 PM
PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc
FW: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(11h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationuill-12huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationui13-14h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
concentrationuil2-13huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseuill-12huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
doseui13-14huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui12-13huj.gif

----- Original Message -----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:17 PM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@ NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:17:23 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Subject: FW: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Old data, sending in case it wasn't sent last night.
NITOPS

----- Original Message -----

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:35 PM

To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/20 11:00 SPEEDI Data

3/20 1100 SPEEDI Data, unzipped.

Jerome Ryan
Emergency Action Officer
Japan Emergency Command Center

1



U.S. Embassy Tokyo

+81(3)3224-5533

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED ----- Original Message -----
From: nustec [mailto:spd01@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:30 AM
To: I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/20 1104SPEEDI- fti• _ l N--•0)._ -

•[_•• :•z.•. =,,• _SPEEDI•_ -HýA-ot

3/20 1 1 0O)SPEE DI -L a , ] . -LB0-)f-o

Please find attached 11:00[20-Mar] SPEEDI Data

NUSTEC

2
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

NITOPS <NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov>

Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:46 PM

CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FW: 3/21 0132 Speedi Data

FUKUSHIMA1 032101.zip

-----Original Message .----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 12:38 PM
To:l (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 0132 Speedi Data

3/21 0132 Speedi Data attached

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
Tokyo 107-8420
Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

-Original Message-
From: nustec [mailto:spd(l(@nustec.or.jp
Q~n* ftRKrF A FKA'rh k 1 OfliI 1 *QO AK~A

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

Sunday, March 20, 2011 1:38 PM

(b)(6)

21MAR 0235 Speedi Data
FUKUSHIMAl 032102.zip

21 MAR 0235 Speedi Data attached.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku
Tokyo 107-8420
Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

----- Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spd0l@nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:35 AM
TOt (b)(6)

(b)(6)



Subject: 3/21 0214SPEEDI• 4 --- Oi•14

•---•' •'••' -- SPEEDItgB -Cto

37/21 0 2"0)SPEED*Iftt.,frW)"- '

Please find attached 02:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC

Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:13 PM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FW: 21MAR 0333 Speedi Data

FUKUSHIMA1 032103.zip

-----Original Message-----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:13 PM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 21 MAR 0333 Speedi Data

-------------------------------------------

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOVI
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:12:55 PM
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
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 2:35 PM
To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 21 MAR 0333 Speedi Data

21 MAR 0333 Speedi Data attached

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
From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:33 AM
To: I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 0 3 04 S P E E D I WA, 21 a W 9 lfi'ý ýf )( - ý; 0) iX_ 44

•-lt,•-or3 L) j

3 / 2 1 0 3 I)SPEEDI,.9 -- ---C-- 1&C o

Please find attached 03:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC
Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:48 PM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FW: 21MAR 0437 Speedi Data

FUKUSHIMA1 032104.zip

----- Original Message -----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:47 PM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 21 MAR 0437 Speedi Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:46:42 PM
To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS
Subject: FW: 21 MAR 0437 Speedi Data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)
Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)
National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov
nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-8100

----- Original Message-----
From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:40 PM
To:[ (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 21 MAR 0437 Speedi Data

21 MAR 0437 Speedi Data attached



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
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:37 AM
To: (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 0414SPEEDIlif ,-'f' ,,[ffi5@f, --. 0)if1-

372 1 0 4.8-C,-

Please find attached 04:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC

Sunday, March 20, 2011 4:40 PM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FW: 3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data

FUKUSHIMA1 air doseii12-13huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseuill-12huj.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationiWi10-11hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationil12-13huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationuill-

12hUj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(10huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseuiiO-

llhtj.gif

----- Original Message -----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 4:40 PM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 4:39:51 PM
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
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:40 PM
To:l (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data

3/20 10:00 SPEEDI Data, unzipped.

Jerome Ryan
Emergency Action Officer

Iq \9



Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

+81(3)3224-5533

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED ----- Original Message
From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jpl
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:35 AM
Tofl (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/20 101SPEEDIJ• ,'1.• -( . -- 0)i.,-

3720 10 SEI{0."SPEED l----t. o

Please find attached 10:00[20-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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